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BOARD OF EDUCATION

301 - 69TH STREET

GUTTENBERG, NEW JERSEY 07083
Office of fhe Business Administraior Telephone: (201) 861-3100

JOLENE MANTINEO Fax: (201} B61-7024

December 27, 2012

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Guttenberg Board of Education

Dear Board Members:

_ The comprehensive annual report of the Guitenberg Board-of Education (Board) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with management of
the Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in
all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the Basic Financial
Statements and results of operations of the Board. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the Board's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Board organizational
chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the independent auditor’s report,
management discussion and analysis, the Basic financial statements and schedules. The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-
vear basis. The Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State and Local Governments", and the State Treasury Circular
Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit; including the auditor's report on the internal
control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and finding and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.”

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Guttenberg Board of Education is an
independent reporting within the criteria adopted by GASB as established by NCGA Statement
No. 3. All funds and account groups of the Board are included in this report. The Guttenberg
Board of Education and its school constitute the Board's reporting entity. The Board provides a
full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These include regular
and special education for the handicapped youngsters. The Board completed the 2011-2012
fiscal year with an enroliment of 980 students, which are 7 above the previous vear's

enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the
last five years.




Enrollment

Student Percentage

Fiscal Year  Enrollment Change
2011-2012 980 2%
2010-2011 973 {71%}
2009-2010 980 {2 %}
2008-2009 982 2.4%
2007-2008 959 2.6%
2006-2007 935 87%

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Town of Guttenberg area is experiencing an

unstable economy, which is expected to improve or grow at a very slow pace. The job market
and real estate industries are also at an all-time low.

MAJOR INITIATIVES: The variety of educational programs offered at the Anna L. Klein
School focuses on strong preparation for a large high school. The programs in the school are
comprehensively designed to meet the abilities and interest of all students, and include regular,
enriched and remedial courses at all levels, and advanced placement courses for academically
talented students in grades 3 through 8.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the Board is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the Board are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with general
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits require estimates and judgements made by
management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Board also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the Board management. As part of the Board's single audit described earlier, tests are
made to determine the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to
federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the Board has complied
with applicable laws and regulations.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the Board maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary confrols is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied on the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general funds, the special
revenue fund, and the debt service fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal vear
is reflected in the financial section.



~ An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments ona
line basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reservations of

fund balance in the subsequent year are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2012,

CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Board is guided in large part by the state
stature as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The Board has adopted a cash
management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in either public depositories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act -
(GUDPA’) or in the State of New Jersey cash management fund. GUDPA was enactedif | 1970
to protect governmental units to deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. However, the State of New
Jersey cash management fund is allowable by law for deposit of public funds.

RISK MANAGEMENT': The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited

to general liability, comprehensive automobile liability, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and Fidelity bonds.

OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit- State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Ferrajoli, Wielkotz,
Cerullo and Cuva, P.A., was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set
forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB circular A-133 and State Office of
management and Budget Circular Letter 04-04. The auditor's report on the Basic financial
statements and specific required supplemental information is included in the financial section
of this report. The auditors reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
single audit section of this report. -

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Guttenberg Board of Education
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school

district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our
financial operation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Town of Guttenberg School District
County of Hudson, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of
the Town of Guttenberg School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey, as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Guttenberg
School District Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Administration and Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that

. we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education, in the County
of Hudson, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 27,
2012 on our consideration of the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education's internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report is an integral part of our audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

FWCC




Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
CPage .

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sates of America require that the management
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education’s financial statements. The accompanying
introduction section and other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the {financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying
introductory section and other supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the financial statements as a whole.

The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

e

Steven D. Wielkotz, C.P.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 816

Coud 0, latl Gom OA

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLQO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
December 27, 2012
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
. GUTTENBERG,NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education’s financial performance provides
an overall review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The
intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District’s financial performance as a whole and should
not be interpreted as a replacement for the audit which consists of the financial statements and other
supplemental information that presents all the District’s revenues and expenditures by program for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service and Enterprise Fund.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

* In total, net assets increased by $1,296,525. Net assets of governmental activities increased
$1,345.871 while net assets of business-type activities decreased by $49,346.

* General revenues accounted for $15,512,621 in revenue or 90 percent of all district revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and sales, grants and contributions
accounted for $1,813,416 or 10 percent of total revenues of $17,326,037.

« The School District had $16,029,512 in expenses related to governmental and business-type
activities; only $1,813,416 of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services,
grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily grants, entitlements and property taxes) of
$15,512,621 were adequate to provide for these programs,

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. The statements
are organized so the reader can understand the District as a whole (government-wide statements), and then
proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specified financial activities.

District-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and statement of activities reports information about the District as a whole and
about its activities in a manner that helps answer the question, “Is the District better or worse off as a result
of the year’s activities?” These statements include all assets and liabilities of the District using the accrual
basis of accounting, similar to the accounting used by private sector corporations. All of the current year’s
revenues and expenses are taken into consideration regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town of Guttenberg Board of
Education that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees
and charges (business-type activities).




TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

- MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT, (continued)

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the District is divided into two distinct kinds
of activities:

» Governmental Activities — All of the school district’s programs and services are reported here
including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities.

» Business-type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods and services basis to recover
all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service and School Age Child Care
Funds are reported as business activities.

The two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. The change in net assets can be
utilized by a reader to assist in determining whether the District’s financial health is improving or
deteriorating. However, the reader should also consider non-financial factors such as property tax base,
current New Jersey laws restricting revenue growth, student enrollment growth, facility conditions, required
educational programs and other factors in determining the District’s overall financial health.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of Guttenberg Board of Education, like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the district’s funds can be divided into three categories: Governmental Funds,
Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-rerm inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. These funds
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the district-wide financial statements, it
is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities).

-10-




TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT, (continued)

The Town of Guttenberg Board of Education maintains three individual governmental funds. Information
is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the general, special revenue and debt service funds,
which are both considered to be major funds.

The Town of Guttenberg Board of Education adopts annual appropriated budgets for its governmental funds.
A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fund to demonstrate compliance with their budgets.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting, the same as on the district-wide statements, therefore
the statements will essentially match the business-type activities portion of the district-wide statements. The
Town of Guttenberg Board of Education uses proprietary funds to account for its food service and school
age child care programs as well as its internal service fund.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the District. These
activities are excluded from the District’s other financial statements because the assets cannot be utilized
by the District to finance its operations.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning budgetary information for the District’s major funds.

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditor’s report, located immediately preceding this
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying
degrees of assurance are being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information
and the Supplemental Information identified above. A user of this report should read the independent
auditor’s report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each of the other parts in the
Financial Section.

-11-




TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

oo MANAGEMENT?S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Net assets may, over time,
serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.

The District’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of
activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets and the
depreciation of capital assets.

The School District’s net assets were $2,896,036 at June 30, 2012 and $1,599,511 at June 30, 2011.
Restricted net assets are reported separately to show legal constraints that limit the School District’s ability
to use those net assets for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on the net assets for 2012
compared to 2011 (Table 1) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the School District.

Table 1
Net Assets
June 30,
Governmentat Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Assets
Current and Other Assets 2,222.269 1,541,321 82,303 142,106 2,304,572 1,683,427
Capital Assets 2,864,793 3.017.763 59,732 47,171 2.924.525 3.064.934
Total Assets 5.087.062 4.559.084 142,033 189,277 5,229 097 4,748,361
Liabilities
Other Liabilities 393,767 881,792 5,914 3,810 399,081 885,602
Noncurrent Liabilities 1.933.380 2.263.248 1,933,380 2.263.248
Total Liabilities 2,327,147 3,145,040 5914 3.810 2,333,001 3.148.850
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets-

Net of Related Debt 1,945,793 1,898,763 59,732 47,171 2,005,525 1,945,934
Restricted 1,864,012 685,195 32,055 32,055 1,896,067 717,250
Unrestricted {1.049.890) (1.169.914) 44,334 106,241 (1.005.556) (1.063.673)
Total Net Assets 2,759,915 1.414.044 136,121 185.467 2.896.036 1,599.511

-12-




TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION

GUTTENBERG, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, (continued)

Table 2 below shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2012,

Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services and
Sales
Operating Grants and
Contributions
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Propetty taxes, levied for
general purposes
Property taxes, levied for
debt services
Federal and State Aid not
Restricted
Federal and State Aid not
Restricted-Capital Qutlay
Investment Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues and Transfers

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30,

Govermimental Activities Business-Type Activities

2012 2011 2012

54,767

1,395,186 1,913,398 363,463
9,930,572 9,351,794
240,688 251,211
5,207,770 4,896,070
16,631 18,271
29
116.960 23,831

16.907.807 16,454,604 418,230

-13-

Total

2011 2012 2011
27.499 54,767 27,499
342,128 1,758,649 2,255,326
9,930,572 9,351,794
240,688 251,211
5,207,770 4,896,070
16,631 18,271
29
116,960 23.831
369.627 17,326,037 16,824,231




TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

SR MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND - ANALYSIS oo

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, (continued)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Functions/Program
Instruction:
Regular 4,600,926 4,325,879 4,600,926 4,325,879
Special Education 454,719 426,616 454,719 426,616
Other Special Instruction 1,074,001 511,454 1,074,001 511,494
Other Instruction 90,344 14,403 90,344 14,403
Support Services:
Tuition 4,601,239 5,657,035 4,601,239 5,657,035
Student & Instruction
Related Services 1,519,420 1,756,452 1,519,420 1,756,452 ;
School Administrative i
Services 340,190 446,212 340,190 446,212 ?
General Administrative
Services 452,274 487,660 452,274 487,660
Central Services 324,412 282,501 324,412 282,501
Administrative Information
Technology 110,509 66,802 110,509 66,802
Plant Operations and
Maintenance - 747,347 541,852 747,347 541,852
Pupil Transportation 243,864 356,367 243,864 356,367
Unallocated Benefits 789,850 879,746 789,850 879,746
Food Service 464,166 436,311 464,166 436,311
Debt Services:
Interest and Other Charges 51,871 62,944 55,871 62,944
Unallocated depreciation 160.970 157.242 3.410 3,390 164,380 160,632
Total Expenses and Transfers 15.561.936 15.973.205 467,576 439,701 16,028,512 16,412,906
Increase or (Decrease) in
Net Assets 1.345.871 481.399 {49,346} (70.074) 1,296,525 411,325
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

............................ B/IAN AGEMENT 7 S DISCUS SION AND . ANALYSI S
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, {continued)

Governmental and Business- Activities

As reported in the Statement of Activities the cost of all of our governmental and business-type activities
this year was $16,029,512. However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities
through School District taxes was only $10,171,260 because some of the cost was paid by those who
benefitted from the programs $54,767, by other governments and organizations who subsidized certain
programs with grants and contributions $6,983,050, and by miscellaneous sources $116,960.

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (food service and school age child care programs) were
comprised of charges for services and federal and state subsidy reimbursements. Significant financial results
include the following:

v Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $49,346.

v' Charges for services provided totaled $54,767. This represents amounts paid by consumers for daily
food services.

v Federal and state reimbursement for meals served, including payments for free and reduced priced
lunches, and donated commodities was $363,463.

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BUDGETING AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

The School District’s budgets are prepared according to New Jersey law, and are based on accounting for
certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most significant
budgeted funds are the general fund and the special revenue fund.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the School District amended the budgets of these major
governmental funds several times. Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not
anticipated and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. Several of these revisions bear
notation:

« TPAF, which is the state’s contribution to the pension fund, is neither a revenue item nor an
expenditure item to the district but is required to be reflected in the financial statements.

* The special revenue fund was increased by $1,402,853 for increases in federal and state grant
awards.

General Fund

The general fund actual revenue was $15,439,297. That amount is $997,566 above the final amended budget
of $14,441,731. The variance between the actual revenues and final budget was the result of non-budgeted
on-behalf payments of $819,021 for TPAF social security reimbursements and on-behalf pension payments
and a $178,545 excess in miscellaneous anticipated revenues and other state aids.
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

- MANAGEMENT2S DISCUSSION-AND-ANAL YSIS -
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BUDGETING AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS, (continued)
General Fund, (continued) _

The actual expenditures of the general fund were $14,242 808 including transfers which is $288.313 less
than the final amended budget of $14,531,121. The variance between the actual expenditures and final
budget was due to non-budgeted on-behalf TPAF social security and pension payments of $819,021 and
$530,708 of unexpended budgeted funds.

Special Revenue Fund

The special revenue fund actual revenue was $1,391,616. That amount is above the original budget estimate
of $178,500 and below the final amended budget of $1,581,353. The $1,402,853 variance between the
original and final budget was due to additional federal and state grant monies awarded to the District after
the original budget was approved. The $189,737 variance between the final amended budget and the June
30, 2012 actual results was due to the deferral of Federal and State grants received in the current fiscal year
to be spent in the next fiscal year.

The actual expenditures of the special education fund were $1,391,616, which is above the original budget
of $178,500 and below the final amended budget of $1,581,353. The $1,402,853 variance between the
original and final budget was due to additional expenditures related to the additional grants awarded to the
District after the original budget was approved. The $189,737 variance between the final amended budget
and the June 30, 2012 actual results was due to the anticipation of fully expending federal and state grant
programs. Expenditures will be incurred in the next fiscal year.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2012 the School District had $5,876,655 invested in sites, buildings, equipment and
construction in progress. Of this amount, $2,952,130 in depreciation has been taken over the years, We
currently have a net book value of $2,924,525. Total depreciable additions for the year were $23,971, which
consisted of various equipment purchases and site and building improvements. The District has also
recorded construction-in-progress of $69,500 for which no depreciation has been taken. Table 3 shows fiscal
year 2012 balances compared to 2011,

Table 3
Capital Assets at June 30,
(Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Land 9,957 9,957 9,957 9,957
Site Improvements 186,545 201,041 186,545 201,041
Buildings and Tmprovements 2,563,534 2,692,646 2,565,534 2,692,646
Machinery and Equipment 33,257 44,619 59,732 47,171 92,989 91,790
Construction-in-Progress 69.500 69.500 69.500 _69.500
2,864,793 3.017.763 59.732 47171 2,924 525 3.064,934
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
GUTTENBERG, NJ

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAIL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION, (continued)

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2012, the District had $1,933,380 of long term debt. Of this amount, $816,459 is for
compensated absences; $172,862 is for the unfunded pension liability; $919,000 of serial bonds for school
improvements; and $25,059 is the deferral of the annual PERS contribution.

At June 30, 2012, the school district’s overall legal debt margin was $27,585,600. For more detailed

information, please refer to the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

Table 4
Outstanding Serial Bonds at June 30,

012 011
1994 School Improvement Bonds 819,000 $1.119,000

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

The economy in the State of New Jersey is slowly improving. The current State of New Jersey revenue
estimates have declined to the point that the legislature and governor have approved a State Aid funding bill
for the 2012-2013 school year that is slightly above the funding level of the 2011-2012 school year.

These factors were considered in preparing the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education’s budgets for the
2012-2013 fiscal year.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Guttenberg Board of
Education’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any
of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to:

Jolene Mantineo

School Business Administrator

Town of Guttenberg Board of Education
301 69™ Street

Guttenberg, New Jersey 07093
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS

Cash, cash equivalents and investments 797,463 63,079 860,542
Receivables, net 1,424,804 16,832 1,441,636
Inventory 2,392 2,392
Restricted assets:

Maintenance reserve account - cash 1 1

Capital reserve account - cash 1 1
Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress 79,457 79,457

Other capital assets, net 2,785,336 59,732 2,845,068 .

Total Assets 5,087,062 142,035 5,229,097

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 141,966 4,103 146,069
Interfunds payable - 1,811 1,811
Payable to federal government 4,942 4,942
Deferred revenue 246,859 246,859
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 220,389 220,389

Pue beyond one year 1,712,991 1,712,991

Total liabilities . 2,327,147 5,914 2,333,061

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,945,793 39,732 2,005,525
Restricted for:

Debt Service 1 1

Capital Reserve 1 1

Other Purposes 1,864,010 32,055 1,856,065
Unrestricted (Deficit) (1,049,890) 44,334 (1,005,556)
Total net assets 2,759,915 136,121 2,896,036

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Tnterfund receivables
Receivables from other governments
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Agccounts payable
Payable to federal government
Interfand payables
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Excess surphis - designated [or
subsequent year's expenditures
Excess surplus - current year
Maintenance Teserve account
Capital reserve account
Committed to:
Other Purposes
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt service fund
Total Fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

Exhibit B-1

Amounts teported for governmental acitvities in the statement of

pet assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used I governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the fands. The cost
of the assets is $5,773,397 and the accumulated depreciation

is $2.908,604.

Accrued interest on serial bonds payable is not due and payable in the
current period and is not reported as a liabdity in the funds

June 30, 2012
Special Debt Total
General Revenue Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds

655,835 655,836
833,107 833,167
243271 1,097,144 1,340,415

2 2
1,732,273 1,097,144 2,828 420
18,720 97,399 116,119
4042 4,942

748,778 748778

246 859 246,859

18,720 1,057,978 1,116,658
291946 291,946
1,158,443 1,158,445
1 1

1 1

334,701 334,701
(71,539 (71,539)
(834) (834)

1

1,713,555 (834) 1,712,722

1,732,275 1,097 144

2864793
(25,847}

Long-terin labilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported as liabiliics in the funds (see Note 3)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities to mdividual funds. The assets and liabilities of internal service
funds are included in governmental activites in the statement of net assets

Wet assets of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Tikibit B2 H

TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Special Debt Total
General Revenue Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
Local tax levy 9,930,572 240,688 106,171,260
Misceltaneous 116,960 116,960
Totat - Local Sources 10,047,532 - 240,688 10,288,220
State sources 5,174,670 156,866 16,631 3,348,167
Federal sources 180,561 1,238,320 1,418,881
Total revenues 15,402,763 1,395,186 257,319 17,055,268
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction 3,883,553 717,373 4,600,926
Special education instruction. 454,719 454,719 :
Other special instruction 1,074,001 1,074,001
Other instruction 90,344 90,344
Support services and undistributed costs: |
Tuition 4,601,239 4,601,239
Student & instruction related services 845,177 674,243 1,519,420
General administrative services 340,190 340,190
School administrative services 452274 452274
Central services 324,412 324,412
Administrative information technology 110,509 110,509
Plant operations and maintenance 747,347 TAT347
Pupil transportation 243,864 243,864
Unallocated Benefits 118,261 118,261
On-behalf contributions 819,021 £19,021
Capital Outlay 137,897 137,897
Debt Service:
Principal 200,000 200,000
Interest and other Charges 57,319 57.319
Total expenditmcs 14,242 808 1,391,616 257,319 15,851,743
Excess (Deficiencyy of revenues
over expenditures 1,159,955 3,570 - 1,163,525
Net change in fund balances 1,159,955 3,570 - 1,163,525
Tund balance—July 1 553,600 (4,404) 1 549,197
Fund balance—June 30 1,713,555 (834) 1 1,712,722

The accompanying Notes (o Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARP OF EDUCATHON
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities {A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital cutlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense
Depreciable Capital outlays

Repayment of long-term is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the payment
reduces long-term liabilities in the stalement of net assets and is not reported in the staternent
of activities. In the current vear, these amounts consist of:
Principal payment on serial bonds
Payment of unfunded pension liability

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when due.
In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is a subtraction in
the reconciliation. (-} -

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations} are
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).
Decrease in compensated absences payvable

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to
individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal service fund is reported

with governmental activities.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

0.

1,163,525

(160,970)
8,000 (152,970)

200,000
20,389

5.625

109,479

(177)

1,345,871




e
TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Enterprise Funds
June 30,2012
Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enterprise Fund Activities -
Food Service School Age Internal
Program Child Care Totals Service Fund
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 79,880 79.880 141,627
Accounts receivable: .
State 344 344
Federal 16,488 16,488
Inventories 2,392 2,392
Total current assets 99,104 99,104 141,627
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Equipment 103,258 103,258
Less accumutated depreciation (43.526) (43,526)
Total capital assets (net of accumnulated
depreciation) 59,732 59,732
Total assets 158,836 158,836 141,627
LIABILITIES
Current lHabilities:
Deficit in cash 16,801 16,801
Accounts payable 4,103 4,103
Interfund payable 1,311 1,811
Total current liabilities 4,103 18,612 22,715
Total liabilities 4,103 18,612 22,715
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of’
related debt 39,732 59,732
Restricted confributed capitat 32,055 : 32,055
Unrestricted 62,946 (18,612) 44,334 141,627
Total net assets 154,733 (18,612) - 136,121 141,627
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Enterprise Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activites - Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities -
Food Service School Age Total Internak
Program Child Care Enterprise Service Fund
Operating revennes:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs 34,767 54,767
Total operating revenues 54,767 - 54,767 -
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 181,303 181,303
Salaries 180,605 180,605
Supplies and materials 40,420 40,420
Cleaning, repair and maintenance 9,757 9,757
Utilities 10,321 . 10,321
Employee bencfits 23,651 23,651
Purchased property services 18,109 18,109
Depreciation 3,410 - 3410
Total Operating Expenses : 467,576 - - 467,576 -
Operating income (loss) (412,809 - (412,809) -
Nonoperating revenues {expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program 6,898 6,898
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 312,314 312,314
National school breakfast program 12,168 12,168
Food distribution program 32,083 32,083
Interest and investment revenue (expenses) - (177}
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 363,463 - 363,463 (177}
Income {loss) before contributions & transfers . (49.346) - (49,346) {177
Transfers in (out) - .
Change m net assets (49,346) - (49,346) (177
Total net assets—beginning 204,079 (18,612) 185,467 141,804
Total net assets—ending 154,733 (18,612) 136,121 141,627
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to Outside Food Service Management Company
Payments to employees
Payments for utilitics
Payments for ¢leaning, repair and maintenance
Payments for supplies
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets
. Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends (expenses)
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances—beginning of year
Balances—end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used} by operating activities:
Operating incoms (loss} provided by:
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) te net cash
provided by {used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization
Food Dhstribution Program
(Increase)} decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Enterprise Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities - Governmental
Enteyprise Funds Activities -
Food Service School Age Total Internal
Program Child Care Enterprise Service Fund
54,767 54,767
(168,286) (168,286)
(204,256} (204,256)
(10,321} (10,321)
(7,653} {7,653)
(38,659) (38,659)
(374,408) - (374,408} -
6,565 6,565
308,478 308,478
315,043 - 315,043 -
(15,971) (15.971)
(15,971) - (15,971) -
- (177)
- - - (177
(75.336) - (75,336) (177}
155216 (16,801) 138.415 141,804
79,880 (16,801) 63,079 141,627
79,880
(412,809) - (412.805) -
3.41G 3,410
32,083 32,083
804 804
2,104 2,104
38,401 - 38,401 -
(374,408} - (374.408) -
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Exhibit B-7

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2012
Unemployment Private
Compensation Purpose Agency
Truast Fund Scholarship Fund Fund
ASSETS :
Cash and cash equivalents 15,307 20,003 135,424
Deposits 7,688
Total assets 15,307 20,003 143,112
LIABILITIES
Payable to student groups 7,781
Payroll deductions and withholdings 62,291
Interfund payable 82,578
Net salaries and wages (9,538)
Total liabilities 143,112
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes 15,307
Reserved for Scholarships 20,003
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Unemployment Private
Compensation Purpose
Trust Fund Scholarship Fund
ADDITIONS
Confributions:
Donations 5,000
Total Contributions - 5,000
DEDUCTIONS :
Scholarship payments ' 2,100
Total deductions - 2,100
Change in net assets - 2,900
Net assets—beginning of the year 15,307 17,103
Net assets—end of the year 15,307 20,003
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Town of Guttenberg School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

The Board of Education (“Board”) of the Town of Guttenberg School District (“District™) is an
instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational institution. The Town
of Guttenberg School District is a Type II district located in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey.
As a Type Il district, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The board
is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students
in grades K-8. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control
of the District. Under existing statutes, the Board’s duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the
development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools;
and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the
establishment of a system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether:

»  the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

«  the Board holds the corporate powers of the organization

+  the Board appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

«  the Board is able to impose its will on the organization

+  the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Board

»  there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the Board

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Board has no component units. Furthermore, the Board is not
includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education of the Town of Guttenberg School District have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
- accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The Board also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities provided they do not

conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more significant of the board’s accounting policies
are described below.
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Town of Guttenberg School District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

A. Basis of Presentation:

The Board’s basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of net

assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of
financial information.

District-wide Financial Statements:

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the Board as a whole.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for the fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between those activities of the Board that are governmental and those that are
considered business-type activities.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities
of the Board at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each program or function of the governmental activities and for the business-type
activities of the Board. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program
or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges
paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are
not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the Board, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each

business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the
Board.

Fund Financial Statements:

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School District functions
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including its fiduciary funds.

Separate statements for each fund category - government, proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The
New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has elected to require New Jersey districts to ireat each
governmental fund as amajor fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The
NJIDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote

consistency among district financial reporting models. The various funds of the Board are grouped into the
categories governmental, proprietary and fiduciary,
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued})

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Board are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which
they may or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid.
The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities 1s reported as fund balance. The
following are the Board’s governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Board. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified
in the Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the Board includes budgeted Capital
Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they
pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance
capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived
exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
District taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of
or additions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the

Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by

Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from sale of bonds, lease purchases and other
revenues.

DPebt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for

and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net assets,
financial position and cash flows. The accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. Proprietary funds are

classified as enterprise or internal service. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of
the Board:

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of the Board is that the
costs (1.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the
students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the
Board has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net

income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or
other purposes.

The Board's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service and School Age Child Care Programs.

Internal Service Fund - The Internal Service Fund has been established to account for the income and
related expenses associated with the lease of school owned property.

FIDUCTARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Fund - Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The
Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the Board on behalf of individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. Fiduciary Funds include Unemployment

Compensation Insurance, the Private Purpose Scholarship Funds, Student Activities Fund, Payroll and
Payroll Agency Fund.

B. Measurement Focus:

District-wide Financial Statements

The District-wide statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) are prepared
using the economic resources measurements focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets and

Habilities associated with the operation of the Board are included on the statement of net assets, except for
fiduciary funds.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

B. Measurement Focus: (continued)

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus.

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are inciuded on the balance
sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e.,
revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the
District-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore include
a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relatmnshlp between the government-wide
statements and the statements for governmental funds.

Like the District-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.c.,
revenues) and decreases (i.€., expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information
about how the Board finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

C. Basis of Accounting:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements. The District-wide financial statements and the financial statements of the proprictary .
and fiduciary funds are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of

accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of
expenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal
value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue
is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means
that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

C. Basis of Accounting: (continued)

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions, (continued)

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Board receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility
requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used
or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the Board must provide local
resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the Board on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from nonexchange
transactions must also be available before it can be recognized. Under GAAP, in accordance with GASB
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, the last state aid payment is not
considered revenue to the school district if the state has not recorded the corresponding expenditure, even
though state law dictates recording the revenue.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and
available at year-end: ad valorem property taxes, tuition, unrestricted grants and interest.

Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. The fair value of
donated commodities used during the year is reported in the operating statement as an expense with a like
amount reported as donated commodities revenue.

The measurement of focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and
amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, and special
revenue funds. The budgets are submitted to the county superintendents office for approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described
later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum
chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2(g}1. Transfers of appropriations may be made by School
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control: (continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception
of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and
special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal yearend.

The aécounting records of the special revenie fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis.
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis

does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financial reports.

E. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the Board has received advances, are reflected
in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the

outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invesiments:

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.

U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts,
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES, (continued)

F. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments: (continued)

Additionally, the Board has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit
with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks
(both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full
amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

(3. Tuition Pavable:

Tuition charges were established by the receiving district. The charges are subject to adjustment when the
final costs have been determined.

H. Imveniories:

On District-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at cost, which approximates market on a
first-in, first-out basis and are expensed when used.

On fund financial statements inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of proprietary funds consist of food and goods held for resale,

as well as supplies, and are expensed when used.

I. Prepaid Items:

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2012, are recorded as
prepaid items using the consumption method. A current asset for the prepaid amount is recorded at the time
of purchase and an expenditure/expense is reported in the year in which services are consumed.

J. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables:

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term inferfund loans are
classified as “interfund receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and
business-type activities columns of the statement of net assets, except for the net residual amounts due
between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued}

K. Capital Assets:

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the enterprise fund.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in the
governmental activities column of the district -wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the fund
financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the business-type
activity column of the District-wide statement of net assets and in the fund.

All capital assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost. Donated fixed assets
are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The capital assets acquired or
constructed prior to June 30, 1993 are valued at cost based on historical records or through estimation
procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. The Board maintains a capitalization threshold of
$2,000.00. The Board does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of

normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset’s life
are not.

All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity
Description Estimated Lives Estimated Lives
Sites and Improvements 20 years N/A
Buildings and Improvements 7-50 years N/A
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 5-20 years 5-20 years

L. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave,
and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered,
and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Board and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services,
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the Board and its employees, are
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following
year. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental funds, in the Fund Financial Statements, all of the
compensated absences are considered long-term and therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a
reconciling item between the fund level and Districi-wide presentations.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

M. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied.

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. See
Note 2(E) regarding the special revenue fund.

N. Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations:

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the District-wide financial
statements.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incuired, are paid in a timely
manner and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However,
claims and judgements, compensated absences, special termination benefits and coniractually required
pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are due for payment in the current year. Bonds, long-term

obligations, and capital leases that will be paid from governmental funds are recognized as a liability in the
fund financial statements when due.

). Fund Balances:

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the Board is bound

to observe constraints imposed upon the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as
follows:

»+ Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not in a spendable form (inventory,
for example) or are required to be maintained intact (the principal of an endowment fund,
for example).

+ Restricted fund balance includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes
stipulated by external resource providers (for example, grant providers), constitutionally,
or through enabling legislation (that is, legislation that creates a new revenue source and
restricts its use). Effectively, restrictions may be changed or lifted only with the consent of .
resource providers. '

» Committed fund balance includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the Board’s highest level of decision-making authority.

Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the government taking the same formal
action that imposed the constraint originally.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

0. Fund Balances: (continued)

+ Assigned fund balance comprises amounts infended to be used by the Board for specific
purposes. Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which
the governing body delegates the authority. In governmental funds other than the general
fund, assigned fund balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed. This
indicates that resources in other governmental funds are, at a minimum, intended to be used
for the purpose of that fund.

» Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and includes all
amounts not contained in the other classifications. Unassigned amounts are technically
available for any purpose. If another governmental fund has a fund balance deficit, then it
will be reported as a negative amount in the unassigned classification in that fund. Positive
unassigned amounts will be reported only in the general fund.

P. Net Assets:

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets
are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the Board or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or
regulations of other governments.

‘The Board applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Q. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity ofthe proprietary
fonds. For the Board, these revenues are sales for food service and tuition for the School Age Child Care

Program . Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the primary
activity of the fund.

R. Extraordinary and Special Items:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
Special items are transactions or events that are within the confrol of the Board and that are either unusual
in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither type of transaction occurred during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

S. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are reported
separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer’s share of social
security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that
program. TPAF on-behalf contributions and changes in compensated absences have not been allocated and
have been reported as unallocated benefits on the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense, where
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect expense column of the
Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific function is
considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities as unallocated
depreciation. Interest on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the
Statement of Activities.

T. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect certain
reports, amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The District’s policy is based on New Jersey Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New
Jersey based banking institutions that participate in New Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act
(GUDPA) or in qualified investments established in New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 that are treated as cash
equivalents. AsofJune 30,2012, $-0- of the District’s bank balance 0f $2,372,915 was exposed to custodial
credit risk.
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

, (continued)
Investments

Investment Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. However, New Jersey
Statutes 18A:20-37 limits the length of time for most investments to 397 days.

Credit Risk

New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits school district investments to those specified in the Statutes. The type
of allowance investments are Bonds of the United States of America, bonds or other obligations of the
school districts or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is
located: obligations of federal agencies not exceeding 397 days; government money market mutual funds;
the State of New Jersey Cash Management Plan; local government investment pools; or repurchase of fully
collateralized securities.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.
NOTE 4. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2012, consisted of accounts and intergovernmental. All receivables are considered
collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables follows:

Governmental District Wide
Fund Financial Enterprise Financial
Statements Fund Statements

State Aid $79,726 $344 $80,070
Federal Aid 1,260,689 16,488 1,277,177
Due from Other Funds 833.167 84.389
Gross Receivables 2,173,582 16,832 1,441,636
Less: Allowance for Uncollectibles
Total Receivables, Net $2.173,582 $16.832 $1.441.636
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NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciatea
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Sites and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Sites and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated,
Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Business-Type Activity

Fumniture and Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Furniture and Equipment

Business-Type Activity Capital Assets, Net

Balance Balance
6/30/11 Additions Deductions 6/30/12
9,957 9,957
69.500 09,500
79.457 0] 0 79,457
311,325 311,325
4,631,444 4,631,444
743,171 8.000 751,171
5.685.940 8.000 5,693,940
(110,284) (14,496) (124,780)
{1,938,798) (127,112) (2,065,910)
(698.552) (19.362) (717.914)
(2.747.634) {160.97(H {2.908.604)
2.938.306 (152.970) 2,785,336
3.017.763 (152.970) 2.864.793
Balance Balance
6/30/11 Additions Deductions 6/30/12
87,287 15,971 103,258
(40.116) (3.410) {43.526)
47.171 12,561 59,732

Depreciation expense was not allocated to governmental functions. It appears on the statement of activities as

unallocated depreciation.
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NOTE 6. LONG-TERM OBLIGATION ACTIVITY

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Amount
Balance Balance Due Within

June 30,2011 Issued Retired June 30, 2012 One Year
Unfimded Pension Liability $193,251 $20,389 $172,862 $20,389
Deferred PERS Pension Contribution 25,059 $ 23,059
Compensated Absences Payable 925,938 109,479 816,459
Bonds Payable 1.119.000 200,000 919,000 200.000
Total $2.263,248 $0 $329.868 $1.933.380 $220.389

A._Bonds Payable:
Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums.
All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the

Board are general obligation bonds.

Outstanding bonds payable at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Principal
Issue Interest Date of Balance
Issue Date Rates Maturity June 30, 2012
School Improvement Bonds ~ 07/01/1994 5.625% 07/01/2015 $919.000

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $200,000 $46,069 $246,069
2014 240,000 33,694 273,694
2015 240,000 20,193 260,193
2016 239,000 6.722 245.722

$919.000 $106.678  $1.025.678

B. Bonds Authorized But Not [ssued:
As of June 30, 2012 the Board has no authorized but not issued bonds.

C. Canital Leases

The District had no capital leases outstanding at June 30, 2012,
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NOTE 7. OPERATING LEASES

The District has entered an operating lease for copying equipment which expires in February of 2015. Total
operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2012 were $78,129. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2013 $36,044

2014 26,580

2015 15.505
$78.129

NOTE 8. PENSTION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute
and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State
of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New
Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes
the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement
System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the
Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625 or reports can be accessed on

the internet at: http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts_archive htm.

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established
as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is
considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute,
all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's
other related non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or
members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the
Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is
a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees
of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the
employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or
local jurisdiction.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most
retirement systems, contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member
and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The pension funds provide
for employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS and 5.5% for TPAF of the employee’s annual
compensation. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, this amount will increase to 6.5% plus
an additional 1% phased in over 7 years beginning in the first year. For fiscal year 2012, the member rate
will increase in October 2011. The phase in will take place on July 1 of each subsequent fiscal year.
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all Funds except the SACT. The
actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and
noncontributory death benefits in the PERS and TPAF. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer contribution
includes funding for post-retirement medical premiums.

During the year ended June 30, 2012 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations,
annual pension cost equals annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer
defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution due to
the enactment of Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. TPAF employer contributions are made annually by the State of
New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer contributions are made annually
by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997.

The Board’s contribution to PERS, equal to the required contributions for each year, were as follows:

Year
Ending
6/30/12 $114,906
6/30/11 90,889
6/30/10 69,389

The State of New Jersey contribution to TPAF (paid on-behalf of the District) for normal and post retirement
benefits and NCGI Premium were as follows:

Post-Retirement

Year Pension Medical NCGI
Ending Contributions Contributions Premium
6/30/12 $147.461 $328,247 $15,825
6/30/11 -0- 300,891 14,166
6/30/10 -0- 274,378 14,609

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $475,708 to the TPAF for NCGI
Premium contributions and post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the Board. Also, in accordance
with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $327,488 during the year ended
June 30, 2012 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on
their base salaries. These amounts have been included in the district-wide financial statements, and the fund-
based statements as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB 24,
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NOTE 9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees” Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited
service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-
retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension
plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. Asof June 30, 2011, there were 93,323 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical
benefits and the State contributed $935.5 million on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded
through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L.. 1994 Chapter 62. Funding of post-retirement
medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 Chapter 126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a beard of education or
county college with 25 years of service. In fiscal year 2011, the State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126
benefits for 15,709 eligible retired members.

NOTE 10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below,
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans
are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows: '

Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.
AXA Equitable

NOTE 11. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omiissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been
any settlements in excess of insurance coverages.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Contributory Method”. Under this method, the District
remits all contributions directly to the State of New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund.
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NOTE 12. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2012 consisted of the following:

Food 2.392

The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service Fund
inventory consists of food donated by USDA. Itis valued at estimated market prices by USDA.. The amount
of unused commodities at year end is reported on Schedule A as deferred revenue.

NOTE 13. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Town of Guttenberg Board of Education by inclusion of
$1 on October 4, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent
fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the
general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long
Range Facilities Ptan (LREFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual Report (QAAR). Upon
submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by beard resolution
at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district
may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained etther
by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.JLA.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve account for the July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as follows:

£
—
>
=]

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2011
Ending Balance, June 30, 2012

|

&5
—
o]
>

NOTE 14. MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT

A maintenance reserve account was established by the Board of Education in FY 2005. The account is
maintained in the General Fund. The maintenance reserve account is used to accumulate funds for the
required maintenance of a facility in accordance with the EFCRA (N.J. A A. 18A:7G-9). EFCFA requires
that upon district completion of a school facilities project, the district must submit a plan for the maintenance
of that facility. All such plans must include a provision for a maintenance reserve fund.
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NOTE 14, MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT, (continued)

The activity of the maintenance reserve account for the July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 fiscal year is as
follows:

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2011 $1.0

=

Ending Balance, June 30, 2012 $1.0

==

NOTE 15. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund [Exhibit B-1] - Of the $1,713,555 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2012, $334,701
isreserved for encumbrances; $1,450,391 isreserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-
7 ($291,946 of the total reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue
for the year ending June 30, 2013); $1 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve Account; $1 has been
reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account; $(71,539) is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and
Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund
balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2012 is $1,450,391.
Of this amount, $1,158,445 is the result of current year’s operations.

NOTE 17. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of $(834) in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2012 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.4. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state
school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the delayed one
or more June state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year.
The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure,
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government
recognizes aliability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year,
the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payment(s) (on the GAAP financial statements) until
the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid
payment(s), the General Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing financial
difficulties.
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NOTE 17. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES, (continued)

Pursuant to N.J.S. 4. 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year, is
not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The
District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $(834) is less than the last state aid payment.

NOTE 18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally assisted grant programs. These programs are
subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The school district is
potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs.
Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance
of program expenditures.

Litigation - The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district
of its size and scope of operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the
District not covered by insurance policies would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.
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‘Exhibit C-3

TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1],[C-2] 15,439,297 1,391,616
Difference - budget to GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes. 366,191 21,420
The last state aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this
revenue uritil the subsequent year when the State recognizes the
related expense (GASB 33). (402,725) (17,850}
Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2] 15,402,763 1,395,186

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "fotal outflows" from the [C-11,]C-2] 14,242 808 1,391,616
budgetary comparison schedule

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds B-2] 14,242 808 1,391,616
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Revenue Fund
Schedule of Preschool Education Aid
Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Total
Budget Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries of teachers $ 105,218 105,218
Other salaries for mnstruction 6,395 6,395
General Supplies 640 640
Total instruction 112,253 112,253
SUPPORT SERVICES: :
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 3,500 3,500
Personal services - employee benefits 37,403 37,403
Total support services 40,903 40,903
Total expenditures $ 153,156 153,156
Calculation of Budget and Carrvover
Total Revised 2011-12 Preschool Education Aid Allocation $ 178,500
Add: Actual ECPA/PEA Carryover (June 30, 2011) 17,016
Add: Budgeted transfer from General Fund 2011-2012
Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2011-2012 Budget 195,516
Less: 2010-11 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including
prior year budgeted carryover) 153,156
Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2012 42,360
Add: June 30, 2012 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
2012-13 Carryover - Preschool Education Aid Programs $ 42,360

2011-12 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted
for Preschool Programs 2012-13 $
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS




ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Enterprise Funds

Exhibit G-1

Total capital assets (net of accumulated

depreciation)
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Cash Deficit
Agccounts payable
Interfund payable
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets net of

related debt

Restricted contributed capital

Unrestricted
Total net assets

June 30, 2012
Internal Service
Enterprise Fund Fund
Food Service School Age Building
Program Child Care Maintenance Totals
79,880 141,627 221,507
344 344
16,488 16,488
2,392 : 2,392
09,104 141,627 244,731
103,258 103,258
(43,526) (43,526)
59,732 59,732
158,836 141,627 300,463
16,801 16,801
4,103 4,103
1,811 1,811
4,103 18,612 22,715
4,103 18,612 22,715
59,732 59,732
32,055 32,055
62,946 (18,612} 141,627 185,961
154,733 (18,612) 141,627 277,748
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Enterprisc Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jane 30, 2012

Infernal Service

Exhibit G-2

Enterprise Funds Fund
Food Service School Age Building
Program Child Care Maintenance Totals
Operating reveaues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs 54,767 54,767
Total operating revenues 54,767 - - 54,767
Operafing expenses:
Cost of sales 181,303 181,303
Salaries 180,605 180,605
Supplies and materials 40,420 40,420
Cleaning, repair and maintenance 9,757 9,757
Utilities 10,321 10,324
Employee bonefits 23,651 23,651
Purchased property services 18,109 18,109
Depreciation 3,410 3,410
Total Operating Expenses 467,576 - - 467,576
Operating income (loss) (412.809) - - (412,805}
Nonoperating revenues (expenses).
State sources:
State school lunch program 0,898 6,898
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 312314 312314
National school breakfast program 12,168 12,168
Food distribution program 32,083 - 32,083
Prior year refund - Previous food service company -
Interest and investment revenue (expense) {177y (177}
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 363,463 - (177) 363,286
Tncome (Joss} before contributions & transfers (49,346) - (177) (49,523}
Transfers in {out} -
Change in net assets (49,346) - a7y (49,523)
Total net assets—beginning 204,079 (18612} 141,804 327,271
Total net assets—ending 154,733 (18,612} 141,627 277,748
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Exhibit G-3
TOWN OF GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION :
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3¢, 2012

Internal Service

Enterprise Funds Funds
Food Service School Age Building
Program Child Care Maintenance Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 54,767 54,767
Payments to Outside Food Service Management Company (168,286) (168,2806)
Payments to employees (204,256) (204,256)
Payments for utilities (10,321} (10,321)
Payments for cleaning, repair and maintenance (7.653) (7.653)
Payments for supplies (38,639 (38.659)
Net cash provided by {used for} operating activities (374.408) - - {374,408)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES ’
State Sources 6,565 6,565
" Federal Sources 308,478 308,478
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 315,043 - - 315,043
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assels {15,971} (15970
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities (15,971) - - {33.971)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tnterest and dividends (177 (177)
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities - - (177) (177)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (75,336) - (177) {75,513)
Balances—beginning of year 155,216 (16,801) 141,804 280,219
Balances—end of year 79,880 (16,801) 141,627 204,706

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) provided by: (412,809) - - (412,809}
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation and net amortization 3,410 © 3410
Food Distribution Program ' 32,083 32,083
{Increase) decrease in inventories 804 804
Increase (deciease) in accounts payable - 2,104 2,104
Total adjustments 38,401 - - 38,401

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (374,408) - - (374,408)
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GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Interfund payable
Net salaries and wages
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes

Reserved for Scholarships

Exhibit H-1

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2412
Unemployment Private
Compensation Purpose Agency
Trust Fund Scholarship Fund Fund
15,307 20,003 135,424
7,688
15,307 20,003 143,112
7,781
62,291
82,578
(9,538)
143,112
15,307
20,003
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Exhibit H-2
GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Unemployment Private
Compensation Purpose
Trust Fund Scholarship Fund
ADDITIONS
Confributions:
Donations 5,000
Total Contributions : - 5,000
DEDUCTIONS
Scholarship payments 2,100
Total deductions - 2,100
Change in net assets - 2,900 !
Net assets—beginning of the year 15,307 17,103 .
Net assets—end of the year 15,307 20,003 i




Exhibit H-3
GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Student Activity Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Julv 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursed June 30, 2012
. Anna L. Klein School:

Anna L. Klein School Funds 115 5,400 1,200 4,315
Anna L. Klein Student Activity 1,816 1,436 2,243 1,009
Graduating Class Fund 215 -6,964 5,708 1,471
Student Council Account 527 337 - 864
Anna L. Klein Yearbook Account 259 2,446 2,583 122
2,932 16,383 11,734 7,781
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GUTTENBERG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Payroll Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit H-4

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursed June 30, 2012
Net Payroll (2,496) 4,231,897 4,238,939 (9,538)
Payroll Deductions
and Withholdings 86,140 2,823,862 2,847,711 62,291
83,644 7,055,759 7,086,650 52,753

-72-



LONG-TERM DEBT




-73-

000°616 000002 000°611°1
000°6ET SI0T/T/L joogog RS ] BULlY oY) 3B
000°0KC FI-€3/1/L S0JS2QSY JO [BAQWIRY PUE Iftod 0
_oocﬁma 000°00T 000°611°1 2%8T9°¢ 000002 CI0T/ /L 000°66£°¢ o6 1/1/L neday ‘spuog ustmaroidur] [ooyds
Dy
T10T "pg sunf paInay 1107 ‘1 Afnf ey JUNOWY a1 anss] anss| HNSSI
asue[eg aouR[RY 182103U] SANLINBIA] [RALUY JO Junowy J0 AR

Z10T ‘o€ dunp
mﬁﬁcm _ﬁ_hum .mo ”—:msauwwm
Qﬂchmu «::ouuda unum— E.—u..—._ m=c1— mwumnuw
NOILVONAHE A0 AU VOd DOYIINALLND 40 NMOL
-1 qrgxy



6IE'LST 61€°LST 6IE LST
61€°L5T 61€'LST 61€°L5T
000°00T 000°00T 000°00T
61E°LS 61E°LS 61E°LS
61E°LST 61€'LST 6IE'LST
1€9°91 1€9°91 1€9°91
1€9°9F 1£9°91 1€9°0T
889°0%C 889°0vT 889°01C
[eroy 01 TeUL] [EnIdY 1e8png SIQJSURI], 198png -
(aanedaN) eanisod Teurg 1e8png TBUTSLIO)
QOUBLIZA

€I Naiyxy

T160T ‘0€ dun( papuy Jed X [BdSL] 3Y) 104
puny adakag 1930
a[npayog vosuedwo) Liepdpng

aour[eqg pung payedpng

sanypuadxy (1apup)) 1940
sanuaAdy JO (A2usIa([) ssaoxy Jo uonenirdesay

€ sunf “dour[eg pung
1 Aqf ‘edusled punyg
sorpuadxd (Iopurn) JeAQ sonuaAy Jo {AJUBIDa(]) $890K7]
sanyipuadxa [ejo],
901AI0S 102(T Te[nBay [0 ],
[ediourid jo uonduepsy
1821074
1201A10Q 1q2(] IRy
SSTANLIANAdXH
SANUAANY [BI0],
SOOMOS 93BIS - [RI0T,
I1 2dA] PTV 921ATeg 1q2(T
1$22IN0g 2181
AADT XB], [BOOT]

1$92.In0G TR0
SHOANTATYH

NOLLVYDNAA 40 GdVOd DUTENHLLAD A0 NMOL

74



STATISTICAL SECTION




STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) - INTRODUCTION

J SERIES

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the district’s financial performance and
well-being have changes over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess
the district’s most significant local revenue sources, the
property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess
the affordability of the district’s current levels of outstanding

debt and the district’s ability to issue additional debt in the
future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators
to help the reader understand the environment within which
the district’s financial activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to
help the reader understand how the information in the
district’s financial report relates to the services the district
provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is
derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports
(CAFR) for the relevant year. The district implemented GASB
Statement 34 in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003; schedules
presenting  district-wide information include information

beginning in that year.

J-1to J-5

J-6 t0 J-9

J-10 to 3-13

J-14 to J-15

J-16 to J-20




STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED)

Introduction to the Statistical Section

Financial Trends

J-1 Net Assets by Component

J-2 Changes in Net Assets

J-3 Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

J-4 Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
J-5 General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source

Revenue Capacity

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers

J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections

Debt Capacity

J-10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

J-11 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding

I-12 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
J-13 Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information

J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics
J-15 Principal Employers

Operating Information

J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program

J-17 Operating Statistics

J-18 School Building Information®

J-19 Schedule of Allowable Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility
J-20 Insurance Schedule
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Exhibit J-9
Guttenberg Board of Education
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected within the Fiscal Year of

Year Taxes Levied the Levy Collections in
Ended  for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years
2003 $6,486,038 $ 6,486,038 100.00%
2004 $6.341.315 $ 6,341,315 100.00%
2005 $6,714,563 $ 6,714,563 100.00%
2006 $7,597,117 $ 7,597,117 100.00%
2007 $8.,459,106 $ 8,459,106 100.00%
2008 $8,777,411 $ 8,777.411 100.00%
2009 $8,768,058 $ 8,768,058 100.00%
2010 $9,272.354 $ 9,190,207 99.11% $ 82,147
2011 $9.603,005 $ 9,566,608 99.62% $ 36,397
2012 $10,171,259 $ 10,171,259 100.00%

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

-86-



Surpunjar () ueld 2AnUSU] jusuraInay Ay sapnjouj ¢

‘Jeak Jepuaed Joud oy Joj uonendod
pue awooul [euosiad Fuisn pejeinofes ae soner asoy], elep uopejndod pue swoowr [euosiad 10] 1-f IN NQIYXH 99§ ©

"SJUSWIDIEL)S [BIOURTY A1) 01 S8J0U 81} Ul PUNOj o4 Ued 1qop Surpuelsino s,1011s1p oy) JuIpIeFal s[Ie1a(J 330N

7-1 ‘11 SeInpayds YAV 9IS :20mog

dlqe[leAY JION  SIQRIIBAY ION  Z98°160] , - - Z98°160°1 (A5

SIqeIBAY ION  JJqRIIBAVION  [STTIE] - - - 1STTIEL 1102

SlqelleAY JON  S[QB[IBAY ION  6TOE€SS'T - - - 620°€5S 1 010T

0r %8¢°0 6T0°EEL’T - - - 6T0°EEL’T 6007

97 %ey0 81 €61 - - - 8IPEEG'T 800¢C

[48 %610 LOS'EETT - - - LOBEELT LOOT

19 %85S0 961°£ET - - - 961YEET 9002

IL %990 C8SYECT - - - C8SYEST 00T

78 %SL°0 ¥T9SELT - - - FTYSELT 00T

16 %E£8°0 £99°968°C - - - £99°968°C £002
. tde)y g , SUWOOU] PLISI(] Jel0],  sosea] ende)) (SNVE) Sased] 4 SPuog ‘0¢ auny

[BUOSIa] 910N [ende) uoresigo papug

Jo a3ryuoaing uonedonuy _ [BI2URN) REEPN

puod JeosL]

SANIALDY SANIATIDY [BIUSUILIAOD)

adA 1 -ssoursng

8183 X [BISI] UL, IS8T
odA ], Aq1qa(] SurpuelsinQ jo sonevy
uonedInpy jo pivog drquajing
0T-F NqIyxy

-87-



"¢ [-[ NQIYXF Ul punoj g ueo erep uonendod ¢
erep xe) Aledord 10 9-[ JIQIYXY 908 ©
“SIURUIAE]S [BIDURULY QYY) 0}

sajou 9\3 mw @go.w 2q Ued 1qap w_,ﬂuﬁmu‘mgo m.poﬁwm% m:.ﬂ mﬂiw.ﬁmmmw mmﬁuﬂ DON

SIBMIBAY JON  %Z1°0 000616 § - 000°616 z10T
AQRIIBAY JON  %ST1°0 000°61T°T  § - 000°611°T 1102
S[ARIIBAY JON  %SE°0 000°61€°T  § - 000°61€°1 0102
0t %6E°0 000°66%°T  § - 000°66¥%°1 600T
St %t 0 000°6L9°T  § - 000°6L9°T 8002
149 : %8¥0 000°658°T  § - 000°6S8°T L00T
19 26050 000°6£0°T  § - 000°6£0°T 9002
1L %5670 000°6£7°C  § - 000°6£T°C 6002
78 24090 000°62+C  § - 000°6TH°T ¥00T
16 %490 000°6L8°T  § - 000°6L5°T €002

. eude) 12 Apadoig 3urpueising suononpa(y spuog ‘0¢ suns
Jo  eneA 192 papuod wonEsIqO pepud
oJqexe], [BnoY TeISUAD) 10N [eIsuan) hi:=) Y
Jo e8eueoreg : [BOSLY

SUTPUERISING 199(] PApUOg [BIAUSL)

SABIX IS AT, IS8
SwipuesInQ 3qa( papuog [BIIUIL) JAN Jo soney
uonyeINPH JO pagog S1aquayns)
T1-f Nqryxy

-88-



"ONJBA J[qEXE] [910] §,11UN 0B Aq }1 BUIPIAIP PUE SILIBPUNOG §JOLISIP
SY) UTYIIA ST IR S0RA S[EXER) §,)IUN [R)USUNLISA0T Jatjoue Jo uonsod o) Sururuelep Aq peyewn}se amm safejusarad afqearddy
"sanea Apadoid pessesse o[qexe) Sursn pejetsa st oqeosrdde 1qap Sudderreso Jo advuaciad sy ‘sexey Aadord yira predar 3qsp 10,

uowAed SurddeplaAo yoro o 1gop o3 SurAedar 1o sqisucdsal a10§aIa) PUB JUSPISAI B 81 IArdXE] AX0AD

18y ATdWI JOU Sa0P ST} JOARMOL] "JUTNOODE OJUL USYE] 2Q PJNOYS SISSIUISNG PUR SJUIPISAI AU} AQ SUIOQ USPINgG 1gap 21U

o1 “1gop wey-guop Kedar pue onsst 0) AI[Iqe S)2INSIT oY) SULISPISUOD UayMm TBL] SAZIUT00aJ 500040 ST, "BI2quapng Jo sassouisng

pue syuspisal o Aq suleq st ey szueuruisaod Surdderao asoy) Jo 1qop Surpue)sino oy jo uoniod syl $91BWIIS ANPaYds SIU T
“JOLISICT 911 JO sortepunoq arydeiSoas syl qum ‘ued ur 15e9] 18 ‘OpIouiod 1L} 05OV} 0Ir SJUAUILISA0S Fulddeaa() 110N

01O §,J2IN$BAIT, AJUNOD) TOSPNE] / JOJRHSIHIWPY SI3qUaHN) JO UMO], 18924N0§

SOTISHL § 1qap SurddepaA0 pue 192.0p [¥10],
$80°c68'cl  § 1qap Swddepraso ‘rroigng
0TT1°9LL'8 $ (399p 10U JO 94878 1) UOSPUH JO Ajuno)
9L6°911°C $ umo] Srequennn

391LNSI(] [00Y2K JO 1gop Surddiepiaio 19N

000°616 $ , TIOT “0¢ dunp Jo se 2LOSIJ (00725 JO 3qI(I 19211
1991 Furpueising 1= INI[] [BIURWLIIAOE)
Zurddefiaap Jo

QIBY[q payewnsy

TTOT ‘)€ dung Jo sy
309(] SONTANDY [BlmownRAcs) SuiddeaaQ Jo soney
woneInpq Jo paeog 3Iaquayno

I NIy

-89-



SIOIDSIPp 191130 10§ sgeordde aq pirom SHUHY 4 ISWC JoLUSIP 71 UENOIY 3 ¥ 10T §T-bTVET VSIN 4q 128 Jrur] ®

£-[ SWPAYRS WD) SPI00aY IOLISIC] PUE SI[qeIey JO 10BASqY  195IN0g

W%IT'E %Fo't %98 ¢ WSty _x_mw.m %06'L Y%LY'8 %Ib01 stTl %E0'SL I 10sp Jo sepusaiad € se
g a3 of efqeardde 1q9p 30U K10,
0907685°LT & cIT068'6T  §  BITE8’TE  §  OFILE0CE §  6S8WTI6T 5 SLIVSOIT §  6TI6RKFIZ S GELEOL6L S BROLOSOL §  TSEHSEVT & wiAEe: Jq2p (e8]
600616 000°611°1 COC6IET 000°66F'T 000°6L9'L 000°658°1 000°6£0°7 0007617 CO066E'T 00°6£6'T nuy o3 9[qesrdds Jgop BT BIOL
090F0$8T & SIT60L 08 $ 8TZ°TOTYE $  op1Ii9ssEE $  6s8°c08%0¢ §  SLTETSET § GTIBTSEC S GELTTETT $ RFOO0EAL §  TSSEA89T & 1193y
10T 1107 010¢ G002 BOOT L00T 9007 <00z 002 £00T
050°C8C°LT s (ol 0gE e 193p Tefe]
000616 121 1G5p [0OYDS PapUOg 13N
0e0F0S 8T la] {anea uonezienbe afeIoAr Jo o €) U 193]
SIESEL Qe g el Aytadord atgese) Jo uoEn[EA PazIEnba sFulaay
_pegcoviesss g [vl
SLFOLL'STOT $  0I0T
LBETTOIEES $  110Z
T607ES 106 $ Tz
sISeq Tojeniea pazreEnbg

€1-r Xy

ZEOZ A3 X (B8] 10] uopB a8y atdaeyy 1 redey

SIEAX [BISLT UAT, ISBT
wonraLroyuy MAIeW 1G3( 8307
woyeanpy Jo pieoq Laquanng

-90-



JuadoaAa(] 30I0R[I0A PUB J0qeT Jo 1dacf N 23 £q papraoad eiep wawiofdwsu) o
TUSdOPAS(] 3DIOPMIOM PUE 10qeT J0 1d3(T [N Aq papracad - Ajuno)) uospnyy - o&oO& reuosIog vlide) 19 |

ot do[oAS(] 90100 AL Pue JogeT Jo 1do(] fN £q papraoid - £1unoy) UOSPny - SWOdUT [RU0SIdJ q
uswdopas(] 20100 A pue JoqeT Jo 1de [N oyl £q papracid uoneuiiojut uonemndo |
190.IN0§

S1qE[IRAY 10N JIGBIBAY ION  JIGE[IBAY ION  S[qe[IeaV 1ON 7102

%0101 91qeIRAY 10N 3]qe[reAy 10N G6T'1T 1102
%066 Sqe[IeAY JON 3[qe[TeAy JON 408°01 0102
%0L°6 88¢°CH 008°T16°65T 009°01 6007
%0%'S ovrer tr6'819°FSH 9P 0T 800T
%00 PCE 1Y 09S°TTY 1Er 0BT 01 L00T
%09t LLE'RE LTLST16' R0V 1SS°01 9007
%0T' ¥ £05°6¢ 0ST LS9 T8¢ 05L°0T S00T
%01°€ FTEee 9€0°G98°79¢ 68801 00T
%0T ¥ L68°1E P16 +S9°6tE T96°01 £00T
p ey , dWodU] (srefrop ¢ uonemdog i) g
ewdofduraurn [euosIag Jo spuesnoyy)
rde)) 124 2UWIOJU]
ﬁmQOmwom

$I8I X [BISL U3 T Ise]
sonsye)s Auouody pur AgdeiSomaq
uoyeINp Jo pieog 31aquapny

P1-r NqIqxy

-91-



Sroquonno) Jo UMOL  :AdIN0g

%00°0 - %0070 -
CSNUAINOD ADVARIA
OL 3Nda I INAAHDIS SIHL HLA1AAOD OJ. THTAAN NOLLVINHOANI ASVATHY
Ol ASNATY STHAOTINA VIIV ANV 04V A0 INTWLAVAIT AASHAT AIAN THL
juaw dojdury {feuondg) sasdopdury ymowopdury w@@no_miﬂw aafopd gy
[¥10L HuBy 18301

Jo adwyuadaag

J0 98RIUIJ

ST-r MqIyxy

€002 . 7107

03V SIBa ) JUIN pUE JBIX JULIND)
stafordmgy redourt
uonednp Jjo pIeoyg 313GUd)ne

-92.



00 00 001 0'CTL 0'L9 £eo $ES £¥9 §'09 £'8s
# # 09 0% 09 oS s ¢ 0s 0¢
% % oS o€ 0'c 0¢ oc ¢ 0¢c 0¢
* * o'y e 0v ge ¢ 0¥ 0y 0¥
# * 0t 0T 0¢ €1 ¢l 0c 0T 0T
% * 0'C1 S8 0L <o €9 g9 £9 €9
% % 06 09 0'C 0T 0c 0T ¢ oy
* % 001 0'g 08 08 08 08 oL 09
* ¢ 0es 0°ce 0ee 0re 0'te 0¥t '8¢ 08T
(4114 1102 0107 6007 8007 LO0T 9007 £00T P07 €067

o1-r MqIyxy

$IB3 A [BISLY 0A], 35U
‘urea o gyuonauny Lq seefopdury 1oLusiq quapeAnby swn-[ng
uopeanpyq Jo pieog Siaquapnsy

SPI0OAY [AUUOSI2 10MISI(] :9N0E

1081 £q PRPIACI JON nobmzb&ﬁ %

(2301,

297 DI

201AI0F POOJ

sjooyeg reroadg
uoneMoedsues; fidnd
souBURUIE pue suoneado Juel]
SOOTAJIS DABNISUIUPE SSAUISnE
SO0IAIAS DANBISIUILIPE [00YDY
SOOTAIDS DATIRIIISUIPE TRISUSN)
SAOJAIDE DOJR[ST WOTIOTUISYT 2 TUIPTIS
uonmg,

1§201AY0% woddng

swerdoxd voreonps Fuunuosgnpy
suwreaFoud jooyos argnduon
UONINISUT J8YI0
[EUOITEI0A
uoreonps [erads Lo
uopeanpa [eoadg
Jepngay
UOTIONISU]

WET30x J/uonaunyg

-93-



(§H) Areunumg s1si3ay [0040§ AU} WO PRUEI0 218 90URpUE Atep sBeieas pus Juswoiwa Ajep oFerosy
JIIS PRIBOTINIS0 JO sIUa[BAINDS sty A[Uo sapnpoin yes Furgoes ],
-1 oMmpayog ‘Kepne feides pue aora:os 1qo] ss9] sainjrpuadxe pury snuaaal reweds pue puny [eseusd [B0) Tenbe samypuadxe Sunered(y

F1-[ “T1-[ S2INPOUOS PUL YESY ‘SPI00aL J0INSK(]  1$32aneg

18I Aq papraoid jou uoneWIION] - 4

a

q
€

* * * * * * %L0°C" 1E0°ST LTSOE1 G O1e0’T zi0z

* * * * " * %LT01- 8PES1 LL8°¢8G°CT 0TI [ §104

F AN %lé't 5696 §eeol €1t SL %180 S01°L1 0817694791 0086 010T
2006 Yab0'E §Té 86 f4531 £L %S0T 89691 6PTFIFST 0'606 6007
6T e %61 016 5%6 €] £L YZl'y £06'E1 SIT'Eeee! 0656 800T
%60'¢6 E A 168 LES 011 9L Yarl's £5CET 6YT'BLETTI 06 LO0T
%91 %6 %oE T 0L8 A 011 9L %580 8T9C1 LIT90L°TT 0'LT6 00T
%09°t6 2609°¢- LLY Les 011 9L %rE'E TESTLT CLGTELT] 0°LES S00T
%96'¥6 %IS'L £76 L6 AL 9L %8LT 9117l 0SF01811 0'0s6 ¥00T
%8S F6 %095°0 cey $06 117 9L %96 vT 88LT1 . 595°959°01 0F06 £00T
EY.ITTEREEE] e , (vav) NETiRZ) PSS 00K APPIN  AdBuIUR[] Jrms 3suey)D dng mubﬁuﬂomwm— JuIwjoIug ABD X
sduepuany  Apeq efvaeay PdURPUANY JIIW[OIUT Surnyasa], afwymoaieg 1341503 Juneasdo sty

wIpm§ up A3uey)) o, Apeq speq
adurany aferaay

LT-f Manixy

oney J3i2ed dng

$83 X [BIST WA F, ISy
sonspels fogeasdo
uopEINPH Jo preog SIquang

-94.



T€0°1 TTOT 786 97 656 oré (6:43) LT6 LEE 056

LB LY [or . 7.8 TLL TLL TLL TLL CLL CTLL

L8 06 LBF06 L8Y06 L8006 L8098 L3008 . L8098 L8098 L8008 L8008
(AL 1oz 010t 6007 8007 LOOT 900¢ £007 00T £002

8T-[ Hqyxy

SXBA X [RISL U3 ] 1587
uoTIRWLIONI] SuIpIng [00UdY

nonEINPY Jo plecqg S1aquIpND

POPNOUT USaq JOU SALTY SITAPTIS JOLISTP JO 1O == JOLISICT ) VLI PA[JOIUS SJUIPNIS Uo wo.mg ST A0 910N

VSV ‘Splodad j0INSK] 32Inog

1 = Areyuaweig
Z10T ‘05 aunf 18 S[o0yos JO quunN

pleclusyifetitia |
(s1mapms) Luoede)
1394 arenbg
[0OYD§ URH T eulyY
IR CEINE

SETIpImg r0sta

95.



“pajussaId ST BTep JO S04 U} [N PAPIOU BG [[1M IBSA TBUCHIDPR Ue “rajjeasal]) Jead yovd pajussaid jou 8] s18a4 U9 ucnepaweydu
€ GSYD) 70 189K 1811 ) $BAL £OF TeaA [2OSIT 20UTS “10ASMO]] pejuesald o iep [E0ISHENS JO SIRaK U9) JBT) SSINDAI FISVD) 290N

SRTIFT & 6T90ST ¥8L99 §  SI0S6 &  OLE9El §  9880ST § £000ORL § PITELT §  TTIvel  § LeLLLT [E30.1 putiny

S2TI08] LOUID

S8 TF1 679061 $RLGO 910°66 A 988°0C1 E00°0P1 PIICEL fAR L6L'L1T S91) 198 [00UDG TACL

S8TIFI 679°051 ¥8L°69 910°s6 01£°9€1 938951 £00°0F1 FLIEEL TTY01 LBLTLTT VN [OOUOS UISTY " BUUY
£00T F00T <007 9007 LOOT 3007 600T 010z 11907 TI0T {5) % 10eloig SaTITIoR] JOOL0S

61-L Mquyxy

XXK-16T-000-11 :
SHILITOVA TOOHDS Y04 SONYNAINIVIN GTHINOTY - STINIIANTdXH JRLOEILLSIANN

papipneug)
$aEB3 X [BISL UAT ISVT
PUR [BAIUID)
gonEINPH Jo pIrog FI3quInsy

-96-



Exhibit J-20
Guttenberg Board of Education
Insurance Schedule

June 30, 2012
Type of Coverage Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy (1)

Building and Contents (All Locations) 250,000,000 $ 1,000
General Liability 5,000,600
Automobile Liability 5,000,600 1,000
School Board Legal Liability 5,000,000 5,000
Employers Liability 5,000,000
Workers' Compensation 5,000,000

National Union Fire Insurance Co. of Pittsburgh, PA (1)

Employee Theft 500,000 1,000
ACE Scholastic Advantage (1)
Educators Legal Liability Policy 5,000,000
Pollution Liability Insurance Policy 1,000,000
Student Accident Insurance (2) 1,000,000
Surety Bonds (3)
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 250,000 N/A
Interim Superintendent - - 100,000 N/A

(1) School Alliance Insurance Fund
(2) Bollinger
(3) Western Surety Company
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Ferraioli, Wielkotz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A.

Charles J. Ferraioli, Jr., MBA, CPA, RMA Certified Public Accountants Newton Office
Steven D. Wielkotz, CPA, RMA 401 Wanaque Avenue 100B Main Street
James J. Cerulio, GPA, RMA Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442 Newion, N.J. 07860
Paul J. Cuva, CPA, RMA 973-835-7900 973-579-3212
Thomas M. Ferry, CPA, RMA . Fax 973-835-6631 Fax 973-579-7128
K-1
Page 1 of 2

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

. Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Town of Guttenberg School District
County of Hudson, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund of the Board of Education of the Town of Guttenberg School District in the County of Hudson
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements
of the Board of Education of the Town of Guttenberg School District in the County of Hudson, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 27, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; audit requirements as prescribed by the

- Division of Administration and Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

Management of the Board of Education of the Town of Guttenberg School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of Education's internal controf over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Town of Guttenberg School District Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Guttenberg School District
Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

FWCC
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Honorable President and K-1

Members of the Board of Education Page 2 of 2

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over finaneial
reporting, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be
significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting (finding 2012-1). A significant deficiency
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as

prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

However, we noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we reported to the Town of
Guttenberg School District Board of Education's in a separate report entitled, Auditor’s Management Report
on Administrative Findings - Financial Compliance and Performance dated December 27, 2012.

This report is intended solely for the information of management, the Town of Guttenberg School District

Board of Education, New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and federal awarding
agencies and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Stevgn D. Wielkotz, C.P.A.

Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 816

i O, Gl G

FERRAIOLIL WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

December 27, 2012 FWCC
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Ferraioli, Wielkotz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A,

Charles J. Ferraicli, Jr., MBA, CPA, RMA Certified Public Accountants ' Newton Office
Steven D. Wielkotz, CPA, RMA 401 Wanaque Avenue 100B Main Street
James J. Cerullo, CPA, RMA Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442 Newton, N.J. 07860
Paul J. Cuva, CPA, RMA 973-835-7900 973-579-3212
Thomas M. Ferry, CPA, RMA Fax 973-835-6631 Fax 973-579-7128
K-2
Page 1 of 3

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND N.J. OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

- Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Town of Guttenberg School District
County of Hudson, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Town of Guttenberg School District in
the County of Hudson with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Office
of Management and Budget's State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Town of .
Guttenberg School District Board of Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of
Education's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town of Guttenberg School
District Board of Education's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by
the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations"; and the provisions the New Jersey State
Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid." Those standards, and OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04, require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town of Guttenberg
School District Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Town of
Guttenberg School District Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.

FWCC
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Honorable President and K2
Members of the Board of Education Page 2 of 3

In our opinion, the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of Education complied, in all material
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state
programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed
instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04 and which are described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs as item 2012-2,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of Education is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Town of Guttenberg School District Board of Education’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over

compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Guttenberg-

School District Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a conirol over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or
state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of'this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Honorable President and K-2
Members of the Board of Education ' Page 3 of 3

This report is intended solely for the information of the management, the Town of Guttenberg Board of
Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

] }g‘ o ./-_«15,‘1..“?
S{&ﬁnm@ 7, CPA.

Licensed Public School Accountant
No, 816

Coals O, bt e A

FERRAIOLI WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

December 27, 2012
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Town of Guttenberg School District K5
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Page 1 of 2
State Financial Assistance

June 30, 2012

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance include
the activity of all federal and state award programs of the Board of Education, Town of Guttenberg School
District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal
and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal and state awards passed
through other government agencies is included on the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and
State Financial Assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described
in Notes 2(C) and 2(D) to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.” Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ in amounts presented in or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and the special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year, which is
mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the subsequent
year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in
the current budget vear, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2.
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Town of Guttenberg School District K-5
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Page 2 of 2
State Financial Assistance

June 30, 2012

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, (continued)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $54,384 for the general fund
and $(4,642) for the special revenue fund. See Notes to Required Supplemental Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special

revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s financial statements
on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total

General Fund $180,561 $5,174,670 $5,355,231
Special Revenue Fund 1,238,320 156,866 1,395,186
Debt Service Fund 16,631 16,631
Food Service Fund 356.565 6.898 363,463
Total Awards and Financial $1.775.446 $5.355,065 $7.130.511

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the U.S.D.A. Commodities Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively.

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of
the District for the year ended June 30, 2012. The amount reported as TPAF Social Security Contributions

represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security contributions for
TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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K-6

Page 1 of 4
TOWN OF GUTTENBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: unqualified I
Internal control over financial reporting;
1. Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no
2. Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? ves X none reported
Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major programs:
1. Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
2. Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-133? X yes no
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010 N.C.L.B. Title I - Improving Bagic Programs
84.027, 84.173 IDEA, Part B - Basic/IDEA, IDEA, Part B - Preschool
10.555, 10.553 National School Lunch Program
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ves X __.no
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Page 2 of 4

TOWN OF GUTTENBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
(continied)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:  $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no

Type of auditor’s report issued: unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:

I. Material weakness(es) identified? yes X 1no

2. Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047 X __ yes no

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program

12-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid

12-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid
12-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security
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TOWN OF GUTTENBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(continued)

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance related to

the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of
Government Auditing Standards.

Finding 2012-1:

Evidence of failure to perform tasks that are part of internal control, such as posting transactions to the general
and subsidiary ledgers in a timely manner.

Criteria or specific requirement;

All financial activity should be posted to the District’s accounting system in a timely manner, monitored
periodically and reviewed for accuracy.

Condition:

The District’s financial records were not closed until several months after year end.
Context:

N/A

Effect:

Current financial reports, such as the Board Secretary’s report, were unavailable to District officials throughout
the year. Completed year-end financial statements were not available for audit until December 2012,

Cause:

As a result of technical problems in prior years, the District has been reluctant to post transactions into the current
vear until the prior year is closed out. This, along with a combination of unforeseeable events, resulted in a
substantial delay in the closing of the 2011-2012 accounting year.

Recommendation:

The District should resolve any technical concerns with the accounting system provider and post all financial
activity in a timely manner.

Yiews of responsible officials and planned corrective action:

There are plans to work with the District’s accounting software provider to eliminate these problems in future
periods.
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Page 4 of 4
TOWN OF GUTTENBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(continued)

Section III — Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section .510(a) of Circular A-133 and NJOMB
Circular 04-04,

Finding 2012-2, 2011-1:

There were instances in which the district failed to issue a purchase order prior to services being rendered.

Information on the federal program:

84.010, Title I, Part A of the ESEA, 84.027, IDEA, Part B

Criteria or specific requirement:

EDGAR, Part 80-Uniform Administrative Requirements for grants and cooperative agreements to state and local
governments, Sec. 20, Standards for financial management systems. NJ.S.A. 18A:8A(2)v) Public School
Contract Law.

Condition;

On several occasions the district failed to issue a purchase order prior to services being rendered (confirming
order). District policy and state regulations require that a properly executed purchase order be issued prior to

services being rendered.

Questioned Costs: None

Context;
N/A
Effect:

The District violated provisions of its established purchasing policy as well as provisions of EDGAR (Education
Department General Administrative Regulations).

Cause:

Goods and/or services are being ordered or purchased prior to an approved and executed purchase order is issued.
Recommendation:

Purchase orders should be issued to all vendors prior to goods or services being provided.

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective action:

Requisitions to purchase must be completed and purchase orders generated upon Board approval prior to goods or
services provided.
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K-7
TOWN OF GUTTENBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Status of Prior Year Findings:

2011-1:

There were instances in which the District failed to issue a purchase order prior to services being
rendered.

Status:
Unresolved, see Finding 2012-2.

2011-2:

The District does not appoint grant staff annually in the board minutes.
Status:
Resolved

2011-3:

The District is not maximizing its efforts under the Special Education Medicaid Initiative (SEMI)
program for obtaining federal funding for education services.

Status:

Resolved
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